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Der Mann ist nett. Ich helfe dem Mann.
Der Mann, dem ich helfe, ist nett.

Here, it is in the dative
case.





image5.png
Der Mann ist nett. Ich tanze mit dem Mann.

Der Mann, mit dem ich tanze, ist nett.

AN

Here, the relative
pronoun is in the
dative case, following
the preposition “mit”.

When thereis a
preposition before
the noun, it stands
before the relative

pronoun.
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The child that is sitting on the chair is called Peter.
Das Kind, das auf dem Stuhl sitzt, heilRt Peter.

The woman that | see is blonde.
Die Frau, die ich sehe, ist blond.

The chair that | am sitting on is uncomfortable.
Der Stuhl, auf dem ich sitze, ist unbequem.

The cake that | ate was tasty.
Der Kuchen, den ich gegessen habe, war lecker.

The guinea pig that | play with is cute.
Das Meerschweinchen, mit dem ich spiele, ist suR.
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The TV is broken.

| bought yesterda

Relative clause
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Der Mann ist nett. Der Mann wohnt in Berlin.
Der Mann, der in Berlin wohnt, ist nett.

N

Relative pronoun:
Takes the form of a
definite article. The verb goes to the
Agrees in number and end of the clause.
gender with the noun
it refersto.
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Der Mann ist nett. Ich sehe den Mann.
Der Mann, den ich sehe, ist nett.

N

The case can change,
depending on
whether it is a subject
or an object.
Here, it is in the
accusative case.





